

I would like to take this opportunity to ask each citizen of Hays County personally for your vote in the upcoming 2024 election for the office of Sheriff.

As 2024 approaches Hays County citizens have a very important decisions at hand to be considered as a new Sheriff is chosen. Several Candidates have thrown their proverbial hat into the ring. As each of you think about your choice, please consider true integrity, real experience, real knowledge and proven successful leadership as an elected Sheriff.

Please check each candidates credentials carefully and then choose the most prepared candidate for your new Hays County Sheriff. Bless You and Thank You!

*Sincerely,
Daniel C. Law*

VOTE FOR DANIEL LAW

**Daniel is a Democratic Candidate
For Sheriff of Hays County**

**PRIMARY EARLY VOTING
FEB. 20 - MAR. 01, 2024**

**PRIMARY ELECTION
MAR. 5, 2024**

**GENERAL EARLY VOTING
OCT. 21 - NOV. 1, 2024**

**GENERAL ELECTION
NOV. 5, 2024**

PD. POL. ADV. By the Daniel Law for Sheriff Campaign
Linda Coker, Treasurer, 153 Tallow Trail
San Marcos, Texas 78666

Sheriffs' Awards

CERTIFICATES OF APPRECIATION 2001 - 2020

LHS AF JROTC; LOCKHART JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL; NA VARRO ELEM. SCHOOL STUDENT COUNCIL; FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH; LYTTON SPRINGS VFD; LOCKHART COMM. REC.CENTER-X3; CALDWELL CO. DEM. PARTY; FIRST ASS. OF GOD; CCSA, BROWN SANTA- X 2; LPD VAT; CCHCC; LISD; GARY JOB CORPS- X 3; SAT- X 2; HAYS CALD. WOMENS CENTER; LOCKHART MASONIC LODGE- X 3; TNOA; NAT. CRIME VICTIMS ASSN; TCALEA; FREE SPIRIT DRIFTERS; MESQUITE TRAIL DRIVERS; MAKING IT HARD TO ECSAPE TIME & LAW PUBLICATIONS.

OUTSTANDING SERVICE AWARDS

HAYS CALDWELL ALCOHOL & DRUG ABUSE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - 2006 CALDWELL, COMAL & HAYS COUNTY COMMUNITY SUPERVISION & CORRECTIONS - 2006, NATIONAL NIGHT OUT - 2007, TCOLE - 2015, PROJECT CHILD SAFE - 2016, GARY JOB CORPS COMMUNITY SUPPORTER OF THE YEAR - 2003.

100 CLUB OF TEXAS AWARDS

CIRCLE OF EXCELLENCE AWARD 2004, 2008, 2010
100 CLUB OF TEXAS DEPARTMENT AWARD 2008, 2010

STATE/NATIONAL AWARDS

CRIME PREVENTION AGENCY OF THE YEAR - 2002
NATIONAL NIGHT OUT ROOKIE OF THE YEAR -2007

PRESIDENTIAL SERVICE AWARDS

TCALEA 2005-2006
SAT 2012- 2013

COMPLIANCE AWARDS

TEXAS JAIL STANDARDS 2001 - 2020

SUPPORTER / PATRON 2001-2016

CCJLS - CC BUYERS GRP 1986-2019
LJLS - CC BUYERS GRP 2001-2019
MDA - 2011-2019
U.S. MARSHAL'S FALCON CLUB - 2009-2020



ELECT
DANIEL LAW
FOR
HAYS COUNTY
SHERIFF



ELECT

DANIEL LAW FOR HAYS COUNTY SHERIFF

Personal

- Daniel Law, son of Luther & Billie Law
- Age 56
- Married 36 years to Darla, daughter of Pete & JoNell Schulze
- Three children: Lauren 34, Brittney 30, Justin 25
- Four Grandchildren: Weston 11, Kendall 8, Robert 1, Shepherd 9 mo.

Education

- A.N. McCallum High School, Austin, Texas
- San Antonio College in San Antonio, Texas
- Graduate and Vice President of the National Sheriff's Institute Executive Level Management Education and Training in Longmont, Colorado
- Graduate of the Texas Federal Bureau of Investigations NAA Command College at St. Mary's University, San Antonio, Texas
- Currently holds Master Corrections Officer, Master Peace Officer and Instructors Licenses with the Texas Commission on Law Enforcement, Instructors License for Military and Police of Gracie JUI-JITSU
- Over 3050 Hours of specialized Law Enforcement Training.

Professional Experience

Caldwell County Sheriff's Office 1989-1995

- * Corrections Officer
- * Floor Supervisor
- * Jail Shift Leader
- * Jail Captain
- * Reserve Deputy

Caldwell Co. Building Maint. Admin. 1992-1995

- * Maintained all county buildings (while continuing Sheriff's Office Duties)

Hays County Sheriff's Office 1995-2000

- * Patrol Deputy
- * Sgt. over Patrol, Reserve and Mounted Divisions
- * Detective
- * D.A.R.E. Instructor
- * Academy Instructor
- * Explorers Post 1911 Instructor
- * SWAT
- * Honor Guard
- * Gang Unit
- * Corrections Officer (Reserve Deputy)

Sheriff of Caldwell County 01/01/01 - 12/31/20 (20 yrs.)

Under my Administration developed or achieved:

- * 24 hour county coverage
- * Implemented consistent uniform identity
- * Established Rank structure for accountability
- * Caldwell County's first Crime Prevention Program
- * Public Information / Media Relations
- * Reorganized Neighborhood Watch Programs
- * Sheriff's Office Victims Assistance Program
- * Reorganized and continued to support SALT/TRIAD
- * Explorers Post 8200
- * Narcotics Unit and K-9 Unit
- * Caldwell County D.A.R.E. Program
- * Sheriff's Citizens Advisory Board & Academy
- * Governor Appointed Director 12 County Regional Narcotics Task Force for 10 yrs.
- * Brown Santa Program
- * Restarted the employee Sheriff's Association
- * Consistent conservative budget and generated housing funds annually
- * Re-entry Programs to include counseling, GED teaching, Continuing Higher Education, Trade School training, After Incarceration Support Program

Constables Office Pct. 1 Hays County 2021 - Present

- * Civil Process, Warrant Service, Bailiff
- * Lieutenant Over Operations, IA, Background Inv., FTO Supervisor
- * Courthouse and Gov. Center Security
- * Public Relations

Accreditations

- Honorary Colonel Air Division, Texas State Guard
- Sheriff's Association of Texas President 2012 - 2013
- Texas Capitol Area LE Assoc. President 2006 - 2007
- Texas D.A.R.E. Off. Assoc. Top Team Member 1996

Professional Affiliations

- Sheriff's Assoc. of Texas, Past Board & Legislative Committee Member
- Texas Capitol Area Law Enforcement, Past President
- Texas Tactical Police Off. Assoc., Past Member
- Texas Narcotic Officers Association
- Fraternal Order of Police, Grand Lodge, Past Member
- National D.A.R.E. Officers Association, Past Member
- National Sheriff's Association, Past Member
- Executive Director of TCLEOSE Advisory Board, Past Member
- Sheriff's Combined Auto Theft Task Force Board, Past Member

- Hays Caldwell Council for Alcohol & Drug Abuse, Past Member, Honorary Member
- Gary Job Corporation Community Relations Council Member

Awards Received

- Texas D.A.R.E. Institute D.O.T. Top Team Member, Galveston 1996
- Nominated for Hays County Sheriff's Office New Deputy, Deputy, and Supervisor of the Year
- Recognition of Outstanding Service, Navarro Elementary School – 2001
- Crime Prevention Agency of the Year Award 2002
- Outstanding Comm. Serv, Golden Age Home – 2002
- Certificate of Appreciation, Lockhart Comm. Rec. Center – 2002
- Certificate of Appreciation, Lytton Springs Fire Department - 2002
- Certificate of Appreciation, First Baptist Church - 2002
- Certificate of Appreciation, Prairie Lea ISD - 2002
- Certificate of Appreciation, Lockhart High School Air Force Junior ROTC – 2002
- Certificate of Appreciation, Lockhart Community Recreation Center – 2003
- Certificate of Appreciation, Texas Jail Standards – 2003
- Certificate of Appreciation, Lockhart Victims Assistant Team - 2003 Gary Job Corporation Community Support Person of the Year 2003
- Circle of Excellence Award, 100 Club of Texas - 2004, 2008, 2010
- Certificate of Appreciation, Lockhart Hispanic Chamber of Commerce – 2004
- Certificate of Appreciation, Sheriffs' Association of Texas – 2005
- Outstanding Service Recognition, Hays Caldwell Council for Alcohol & Drug Abuse – 2005
- Certificate of Appreciation, Lockhart Jr. High School – 2005, 2006
- Presidential Service Award, TCALEA – 2006
- Outstanding Inter Agency Cooperation & Support Award, Caldwell – Comal – Hays Community Supervision and Corrections Department – 2006
- Certificate of Appreciation, Hays – Caldwell Women's Center 2006
- Recipient of the Nations' Rookie of the Year Award, National Night Out - 2007
- Certificate of Appreciation, American Legion Henry T. Rainey Post 41 - 2007
- Certificate of Appreciation, Lockhart Masonic Lodge 690 A.F. & A.M. - 2009, 2010, 2011
- Elected Pres. Sheriff's Assoc. of Texas 2012 - 2013
- Past Pres. Sheriff's Association of Texas 2013-2014
- Honorary Colonel in the Air Division, TX State Guard 2010